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COM EOI 

“Puerto Rosajes Project” 

QUESTION ANSWERS - CLARIFICATIONS 

 

 

 

Question N° 1: 

The project will be under BOT or BOO bases  

Response N° 1: 

It is not define yet. 

 

Question N° 2: 

How will be the evaluation criteria to be follow for this tender process (i.e. lower tariff) 

Response N° 2: 

It is not defined yet. 

 

Question N °3: 

When it will be the expected proposal day? 

Response N° 3: 

Please see Date under “Time Schedule” in Expression of interest document. 

 

Question N° 4: 

On the point 3 "The proposal" is mentioned the following requirements for the submission of; the 

EOI? or the proposal after the RFP? 

    - The company experience and background regarding the construction operation and 

maintenance of oil & gas facilities 

    - The preliminary engineering, detail technical information regarding the construction of LNG 

terminal & port facilities – connection pipeline and auxiliary installations (off-shore and on-shore)  
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    - Preliminary project financing structure proposal. 

    - Estimated schedule of the project  

Response N° 4: 

Enarsa is looking for expressions of interest regarding the project. At this stage, an introduction of 

the company ( Company experience, and background regarding the construction operation and 

maintenance of oil & gas facilities), and the capability of financing the project, will be enough to 

have you on the next stage. For the RFP, more technical information will be provided. 

 

 

Question N° 5: 

Although they will offer to share some information once the RFP is issued (February 2017) there is 

a very short time until the selection of the awarded bidder (March 2017), so I believe they are not 

expecting a very comprehensive or binding proposal. I would want to know more in detail the 

scope of proposal that they will be expecting 

Response N° 5: 

The first step is to know which companies are interested into Puerto Rosales Project, all data and 

date will be provided once this first step will finalize. Please see Response N° 4. 

 

Question N° 6: 

Would you have any information available regarding the seawater temperature at or around the 

proposed site? NB: Ideally it would be a data series over a few years but at least per month.  

Response N° 6: 

Please find attached the average for the last 4 years seawater temperature. 

 

Question N° 7: 

What seawater differential will be mandate between the temperature in the water and 

temperature of water returned to the sea as part of an open loop process?  

NB: The World Bank guideline is 7 degrees Celsius but we understand Argentina projects may not 

require thus impacting the overall fuel warranties.  

Response N° 7: 

Please take 7 degrees Celsius. This will be confirmed with the feasibility study. 

 

Question N° 8: 

Could you please clarify the water depth where LNG terminal and the pipeline locate? 

Response N° 8: 

Depht; 13.70 mts (aprox 44 feet). 

Pipeline Located; estimative 30kms fm Punta Alta facilities. 
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The following changes were made to the EOI. Please take note: 

 

 

6 DEADLINE / CONTACT 

Submission for this EOI is due by 5:00 PM Buenos Aires (GMT-3) on January the 2nd 2017. 

 

 


